
1 

CITY OF NEVADA
424 E FM 6 NEVADA, TX 75173 | 972-853-0027 

AGENDA 

WORK SESSION & SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday, October 4, 2021 

7:00PM at City Hall 

1. Call to Order and Declaration of Quorum

Time: ______

2. Invocation

3. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America

4. Greeting of Visitors

5. Items of Community Interest

6. Public comment

Citizens are invited to address the City Council with public comments. Comments regarding

items for which notice has not been given will be limited to three minutes, prior to discussion of

agenda items, and Council responses shall be in accordance with Sec. 551.042 of the Texas

Government Code. Comments regarding an item on the agenda may be given before or during

discussion of that item. Comments that incite a breach of the peace are prohibited.

7. Approval of previous meeting’s minutes, or notes.

a. September 9, 2021 Minutes

b. September 21, 2021 Minutes

8. Reports:

a. City Secretary Report

b. City Clerk Report

c. Council Representative to Community ISD

d. Mayor Pro Tem report

e. Mayor’s Report/Status: American Rescue Plan Act – Coronavirus Local Fiscal

Recovery Fund application



2 

9. Work Session - No vote

Review and discuss agenda items.

Input from staff or counsel; only as requested by Mayor / Council or if asked to be recognized for 

points of order. 

a. Review: Frontier Fiber Optics.

b. Review: Variances added to RV/Boat Storage Zoning Ordinance 21-06, Mayor to re-

sign.

c. Review: Municipal Court operations, Justice of the Peace Jurisdiction, and related

matters.

10. Business Session

Agenda documents and supporting material from the preceding Work Session agenda

Input from staff or counsel; only as requested by Mayor / Council or if asked to be recognized for 

points of order. 

a. Discuss/Take Action: Frontier Fiber Optics.

b. Discuss/Take action: Variances added to RV/Boat Storage Zoning Ordinance 21-06,

Mayor to re-sign.

c. Discuss/Take Action: Municipal Court operations, Justice of the Peace Jurisdiction,

and related matters.

11. Future Agenda Items

Future agenda items shall be designated by the Mayor. In addition, a motion and a

second from any two Councilpersons shall be sufficient to add an agenda item for a

future meeting. Staff and counsel shall have prior consent of the Mayor to add an agenda

item for a future meeting.

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________



3 

12. Executive Session - Time: ______

Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, Vernon’s Texas

Codes Annotated, the Town Council may hold a closed meeting. Government code

551.071-Confidential legal advice regarding any of the agenda items on the open session

agenda, and as follows:

Govt. Code 552.074 Personnel-to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation,

reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or employee.

13. Regular Session: Reconvene from Executive Session - Time: ______

14. If required, act on items reviewed in Executive Session.

15. Adjournment / Closing

Time: ______

I, Judy Hill, City Secretary, certify that the Agenda of the City of Nevada Council Regular 

Meeting to be held on October 4, 2021, was posted at City Hall on October 1, 2021. 

 NOTE: The City of Nevada, Texas, City Council meets regularly on the first and third 

Tuesday of each month at 7:00 P.M. The Council adheres to the printed Agenda for 

official action. Any individuals desiring official action on a matter should submit a 

request for the item to be considered for inclusion on a future Agenda to the office of the 

City Secretary not later than fourteen (14) days prior to the Council Meeting. 



ITEM 9 & 10 a. 
FRONTIER FIBER 

OPTICS



Opt c

ooooooo

ô. a aa

Frontier
COMMUNICATIONS

don't go it olone



Haven't you heard? - --1.

ö
Ff

#'t-T
l-;-t

t
'ief

d

Front¡er" F ber
is here !

I



Frontier Fiber Optic Project

Upgrcdee through fiber-fo.lhe-home exponsion

Frontiel@ Fibeúptic / 50 Mbps up lo I Gbps service

Flber Gon provlde oddilionol fulure services

0
o
o

Frontier ooaaooo
O Frontier ComnÌun¡cat¡ons' Thas docunlent contains propr¡etary and/or conf¡dent¡al ¡nforÌation_

COMMUNICAlIONS
¡!@t

This document is intended only for the pårty to whon) ¡t is presented and copyilìg ancl reìistr¡bution âre strictly proh¡bitecl.



How does Broadband Impact Communities?

Thr flbq nclwork is 10070 fibel from our
crnlrsl offlcc lo a cu¡lomer's home

Hou¡ohold¡ con ecrlly connect to multiple
d¡vlct¡ ol onr llme

Flb¡r broodbond incres¡es rentsl &
propuly volue *

Hlgh.rpod inlerneh Frontier@ FiberOptic
offrr¡ rpcrdr up lo I Oig

* A Fiber Broodband Association study shows home volues increose with occess to fiber

Froniier

o
o
o

0
0
o
o

Revitclizing rurol communilie¡

Entrepreneurs hqve the rpeed
they need for busÍness developmenl

Sludenls ccn leqrn cnywhere
& compele on o level ploying flcld

c) Frontier conrnrunica,""u 1.01,*1.-?", 
"t-",:" 

:*/or conrident¡âr i¡rror¡narion.
_Ih¡s doctment is inÈended only fo. the party io whonì ¡t is presented and copying and reìistribution are strictly prohibjted.COMMUNICATIONS

GgE@ltt



Why Frontier FiberOptic Targeted Expansion Makes Sense

Supor Frst Speeds

B¡tter Network
Elcm¡nt¡ to Support Future

Growth

Better Rellablllty
(Voice, Data,IPTV)

[ess Chance for Degradation

No Bottle-Neck¡ng

less Expensive &
More Cost-Effective

to Deploy

++

Smaller & Dlscreet
Equlpment

I I
ü!
a

Doesn't Experlence
lnterference

Froniier aoooooo
@ Froñtier ComDUnications'Th¡s docuilìent contains prop.ietary and/or confident¡al i.ìformation.

lhi5 document ¡s intended only for the pârty to whom ¡t is presented àncl copy¡ng ånd redistribution are sk¡ctly proh¡Llited.COMMUNICAf IONS

@



Partnering with Our
Communities

I
I

Frontier employees live in your
community too!

Your long-term success =
our long-term success

We have processes

in place for your questlons,
concerns, & escalatlons

We want to see you
grow & succeedl

Frontier ooaoaao
O trontier Comîìunications' Th¡s document €ortâins proprietary and/or conf¡dentiâl ¡nfo¡mâtion.

COMMUNICATIONS
Et@

Th¡s document is intended only for the p¿rty to whom it ìs presented and copyirìÉ and redistribution are str¡ctly prohib¡ted.



How Frontier FiberOptic Reaches You

rrrrr cert.rf

rtrrr clrl:{

rtr:r oror)

aoooooo
G) f¡ontier Conlûlunicalions' This do.ument conlairìs proJ)rietary and/or confirleriiâl irìformation.

-l 
his tlocunent is intended only Iq the pa(y to v/lìonì it rs pr esen{ed ¡nd copying and re clistribrtion ar e st ictly prolìibjled.

Frontier
COMMUNICATIONS

!a -5 r'ì1;

,'e.,,
...lnd *nlr¡ra,{tth¡

the Flberoptlr [,lub.

¿..-........., . . _-.... .. _..)

lï¡ flbrr conmctlon be¡lnr
ln our CantnlClfflct.. .

o



FiberOptic Hub

Frontier

Pull Box

COMMUN¡CATIONS
o Ê,onrìer co,r¡ìun¡câ,.",' 1,' u3,*1 ..':'", ;.r,::"" :*/o¡ conridcnri¿r inrornârjon

Th¡s docunìent is ¡ntended only tor the p¿dy to whonr ¡t is presented ¿rd copyhB ¡nd re.djstribution are slrictly prohibited
.-l::-.-::t:!ia- 4.



l.::,'|'..-''...'.']::..l..-''.;'..i:'';iiTëi1¡1:'e$].å.'{.;*Ã#;riiil:.:.é.]!{j-j'.n.:'',:,l¡]..;.-.',l:'':'¡..jF:1r-,'

Bore Pits

'vlir

Frontier

\il.) |

COMMUNICAT!ONS
t-i'''; :iz ' j

oaaoooo
O Frontier CotríÌìunicåtíons' lhis docurilert conla¡rìs proprietary ¿¡ìcl/or confídentiâl infor¡naiion.

This docoment is intended only for the party to whonì it i5 presented ind cot)ying ¿nrl re-distriburion are strict¡y prohibireci



Aerial Splice

Froniier ooaoooa
O Frontier Coûìmtrnicat¡ons'fh¡s do€unìent contains p.oprietary and/or conf¡de¡tíâl information-

This document ¡s intended only for the party to L!ho[ì it as presentecl and copy¡ñg ånd re djstribution are strictly prohibitecl.COMMUNICATIONS
tlilffiry



:.-:...l1'..'ì:k]ìii::]!'i?i.:'l.å-=€i:l-::]i']:j,::1:::];:1¡r1i,i''.;]":i}...¿l|.:;:l.ÌÌ:'::

AerialTerminal

Frontier aoooaoo
G) Êrontier Co¡ìrlunicat¡ons' This docurÌent con(ains p.oprieta¡V an(l/or co¡ìfidential information.

Thiç docuilìent ìs intended only for the pdily to whoÌì i: is presented ¿nd cot)ying ¿nd .e,disiribution are strictly prohib¡terlCOMMUNICATIONS
r' 
.:i::,itiij:,:rf



ONT (Optical Network Terminal)

Frontier ooooooo
O Frontier Corìnìuni(âtions' lh¡s docurììerñ conl¡in5 proprielÌy a¡(l/or contidenti¿l ir)foril¿tion.

lhìs docunent i5 intended only fo' Ihe p¿rty to whorì ¡l i5 presented ¿nd copy¡rìg ¡nd re (lisiribüilorì are stricrly proh¡bited.COMMUNICATIONS
å::rti:.:¡;.f;r.r'.e



...aaO

Frontier
COMMUNICATIONS

don't ge lt alone



A OTHER
(DESCRIBE}

f-il trib (

( ,J
.lh¿d l,0i {l

)rea{d

bz

ft

f
tLl

5

CITY OF NEVADA, TX
424E,. FIU 6, Ifevada, TX 75173

972-A5,3'OO27

t

0"r¿

taçbe* *ub



\rp?0t



NortÀ

@ I

t

I

@

Fi{ ç t^l ¡'1
' - .\- -j,Ccoevrlit¡ @ @

Fir I

Fli FH

Ft1

FH

,t.t
a

i -=ßÌ- rî FH
Nd{acta

I

co
E



ITEM 9 & 10 b. 
VARIANCES ADDED TO 

RV/BOAT ZONING 
ORDINANCE 21-06



ORDNAT{CE t{O. 21-06

Zoning

King and Ratzman

9.12 acre tract - Light industrial-RV storage and

1.29 acre tract - Community retail

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NEVADA, TEXAS, AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING
ORDINANCE OFTHE CITYOF NEVADA AS HERETOFORE AMENDED, BYAMENDING THE ZONING
OF TWO CONTIGUOUS PARCELS OF APPROXIMATELY 9.12 ACRES AND 1.29 ACRES OF LAND
RESPECTIVELY,IN THE JOHN MCMINN SURVEY, Abstract No. 554 Collin County, Texas, SAID
PARCELS OF LAND BE|NG ZONED AGRICULTURAL (AG) pRrOR TO THE PASSAGE OF TH|S
ORDINANCE, AND 9.L2 OT THE TOTAL ACRES BEING ZONED LIGHT INDUSTRIAL BY THIS

ORDINANCE, AND THE 1.29 ACRES BEING ZONED COMMUNITY RETAIL BY THIS ORDINANCE
PROVIDING A REPEALING CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A
PENALTY OF A FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF 52,000.00 FOR EACH OFFENSE; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WIIEREAS, the governing body of the City of Nevada, in compliance with the laws of
the State of Texas and the ordinances of the City of Nevada, have given requisite notice by
publication and otherwise, and after holding due hearings and affording a full and fair hearing to
all property owners generally and to all persons interested in and situated in the affected area and

in the vicinity thereof, and in the exercise of its legislative discretion have concluded that the
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Nevada should be amended to zone the land
described herein;

\ilIIEREAS, Shøun King, ønd Scoft Røtzmøn ("OWNERS") have requested zoning of
this property as set forth in this Ordinance; and

NOW, TTIEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY TIIE CITY COUNCIL OF TTIE CITY
OF NEVADA, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. ZONING The Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Nevad4
Texas, Ordinance 17-09, as heretofore amended, be, and the same is hereby amended by changing
the zoning the apx. 9.I2 acre tract (the "The RV Storage") from Agricultural to Light Industrial
zoning, withthe variance of limiting the use to RV storage, as reviewed and approved by council
as submitted by the Owners. The RV Storage tract is as shown in the attached Exhibit A, a survey
with attached legal description of the 9.12 acres.

The Community Retail tract is as shown in the attached Exhibit B, a survey with attached
legal description of the 1.29 acres.

ORDINANCE NO.: _
ZONING RV Stora ge, Kin g/Ratzrnan 9 .12 &1 .285 acre Page 1



SECTION 6. That all provisions of the ordinances of the City of Nevada in conflict with
the provisions of this Ordinance be, and the same are hereby, repealed, and all otherprovisions of
the ordinances of the City of Nevada not in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance shal1
remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 7. That any person, firm or corporation violating any of theprovisions or terms
of this Ordinance shall be subject to the same penalty as provided for in the Comprehensive Zoning
Ordinance of the City of Nevada, as heretofore amended, and upon conviction shall be punished
by a fine not to exceed the sum of $2,000.00 for each offense; and each and every day such
violation shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate offense.

SECTION 8. In accordance with Section 52.011 of the Local Government Code, the
caption of this Ordinance shall be published either (a) in every issue of the official newspaper of
the City of Nevada for two days, or (b) one issue of the newspaper if the official newspaper is a
weekly paper. An affidavit by the printer or the publisher of the official newspaper verifyíng the
publication shall be filed in the office of the City Secretary.

ADOPTED this day of 2021,by the Nevada City Council.

APPROVED

Ben Ponce, Mayor

ATTEST:

Judy Hill, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

James E. Shepherd, City Attomey

Attachements

Exhibit A. RV Storage tract --- Survey and Legal Description
Exhibit B. Community Retail Tract --- Survey and Legal description
Exhibit C. Concept plan presented by Owners as part of Zonng application

ORDINANCE NO.: _
ZOMNG R V Stora ge, Kin g/Ratzrnan 9 .7 2 &1 .285 acre Page 3



M a y 2!,2O2t

HONARABLE MAYOR AND CIry COUNCIL, NEVADA TEXAS

424 E. FM 6

NEVADA, TEXAS 751.71

Shaun and I would like to thank everyone at the City of Nevada and allthe council members for their

time at this week's meeting to discuss the Safe Storage boat and RV project on FM113B. We appreciate

the opportunity to answer questions and discuss in detailwhat we are proposing. We are excited to

work with the city and look forward to building a long-term relationship in the community.

During this week's meet¡ng we verbally agreed to a framework of how the facility would be designed

and the materials that would be used in the construction, this is critical to move to the next steps. The

civil engineering and mechanical engineering for the construction phase cannot be completed without

an agreement on the variances. I have attempted to capture allthe zoning and variances request

discussed below so you can formally respond to our requests.

r Zoning will be "Light lndustrial" with "special Use Permit" for Boat and RV Storage

r FM1138 Road Frontage will be maintained for "Community Retail"

r Storage Facility Parking and lnternal Drives will be Crushed Asphalt/Gravel Engineered to

support Fire Equipment, Buses and Large RVs

. Storage Buildings Structure will Serve as Property barriers, gaps in any will be filled with

Wrought lron and Stone barriers.

¡ Fencing in Front (FM1-1-33) Wrought lron with Stone on Corners, Landscaping on FM 1138

Frontage

¡ No Septic System Required for Boat and RV Storage Facility

. Engineered to County Fire Code

¡ Designed to TXDOT requirements for Water Containment/Runoff



The civil and mechanical engineering for the site is based on a full build out of the l-g.4-acre site, both

storage and retail. We will build the facility in phases which will either be two or three over a 36-month

timeframe. We will build front to back as to not disrupt our customer's during the expansion process.

Regarding the business and potential revenue all I can share is our plan is to build structures to support

up to 350 customers with and average monthly rental rate of S150 each over the next 3-5 years.

we look forward to your response so we can move this project forward quickly

SINCERELY,

SCOTT RATZMAN
SHAUN KING

SAFE STORAGE LLC
1.L347 FRONTIER DR

FRtSCO, TEXAS 75033
2L4-862-8266



?Åhrbr| fl

9.12 ACRES
JOHN MCMINN SURVEY, ÀBSTRACT NO. 554

¡!9 C.ñlw b Dr., St .

P alr.q!,!2&

COLL:Ñ COUNTY. TEXAS
DAIÊ i08 N0.

100 J00

N. FM 1138
g.¡ng o troct of tond sìtuotâd iñ ìho John VcMi¡n SuNay, Absìrocl No.lêro., icñs öo¡ng o portìoñ ot lhot troct .r to"o **ã'yoo to Jài" 3.Ytn..l M. pôrrñoô, ono Rôht.siouñ Xln o/r/o Sñouñ (ro. o s¡norer.cord.d lñ oocuq.ñr 8è. 201901t5û000a?6io; O[iato¡ pubtË Recorãs.raror, ond ù.1ñl ño,a pcdicursriy drlcr¡bld b, mrtrr onO oouo¿s os

554, Collìn County.

pêriôn. by deed
Collin County,

{ Þ
gEclilNl[ç ot c ¡sl^t tof côñrr¡ sid corner b.¡ñ9 l¡e Southrrí ¡oñ.. ot t¡o! rrs¿t ot
lo:rd-!9!y.¡.d to Corot R.n¡c S¡m¡. ó 5ìn9t€ rornón, by ¿sU ¡rcqi¿oJ¡""Þ*,..n, ro97-00OE5a0.0ltrclor pubfic 8r.o'dr ol Cci¡n Côufrr. lå*" 

""d 
iy¡io-oioni ih. Eolr ûñeol l¡cl ko€l Òl ¡onc coñv.t.d ta Rob¡rl S. CcA. oñd Dônôs f. Cä9j. o¡ d-¡d (cøoro tn

VolumÉ 2585, Põ96 ¡5t, D€ed Î.co¡d! ot Coltin Countr, Te¡os, t¡orn wtrtcn o:,/a tncn¡¡on rod touñd bBo¡s Soutr 84 d!9r.6r 07 ñinut6! ¿i 
"""on¿! 

w€rt. o d¡stoncó o, LJgló6t for vìhôsi;

IHCNCE Soulh ð9 d_€grn-i O,8 mtnut€¡ 59 slco¡dr gc¡t, olono lir S{ulh lln€ ôl ro¡d $ñ¡'rocr, q C¡stcôcû of t095.t7 ta.t rc o Þotôl tor aornar, .otd co.¡.r .r¡ng olo¡9 thr So¡thtln6 oi lhot rrocl ot tond convôyad ro Brodh, Ilrnrr ond tmoøo fuÍn¡i. i"¡Èono o¡ow¡ro, Þy dêad rocord€d in oocUúc^t No. 20131¿tJ00tiA6l7O, Otficlo¡ puûì¡c R¿cord¡ OlCollln colnry, l€xos. ond b¡¡ng the Northwsst corner ot i¡c iemáin¿er ;iororement¡one¿
Roltmoñ/K¡nE lrocl;

fHtNCt Soulh 00 d.gr..s 16 hihul.s 14 seconds WêsÌ, otong lh¡ W.si lìn. of lotd
r.mol¡dâ¡ of cforementío¡âd Rotzñon/King lroct, o dlslonco 6f 260.00 f..t ìð ô pþinl tor

IHENCE Sôulh ð9 dog..os 0ô m¡nut.s 59 ssconds fo3i, otong th. South [nå ôl aotdr.molhd.r.of olor.m€nr¡onoo Rot¿men/ßlñ9 trocl,_ o dtsroncs ot 20o.oo 16€t to o point .o¡
<orn.r, sold corñ!. b.iõg lh€ toutñto¡t co¡.or ol soìd Ìomoindor lroct, ond lytng 'oìorg
ih¡ W.rl lîn€ of N. Flt 1138 {gubÍc rtgti-cl-üoy)¡

fHENCt Soúth 00 dlgre.s 18 mtñut.¡ 14 seconds W.st, olong sotd Wcat t¡ño ol N. FÍ
11J8, o d¡sto^co ot ?O.@ r.€t tô o t/2 ¡ñch |ron.rq l.!a, for êo¡ñêr, sôtd coñlr bo¡ôoìhe Nodh€ôsl cor^.' ôr thot troct Òt tono conv.Í60 to r.X. gltkår fru"i, Ui Oe|J r;o;d;J"¡n Docunoñl No.2O0?1022001447700. Offt.¡ot pûbltc fleccrCr of Coil¡r òo,;ty, i;¡o;t'
IHfilCÉ Nodn lS d.grè{ OE ñlñcto! !t0 r.çoñdt w.¡t, o,ûno thr dorrh t¡ño ot ¡oid u.As¡tfa. l.utr Do(r. o Crrtonßa Of ì¡9¡.aJ t0at tO O potnt lo¡ COrôrr, rOld corÀ6r ùa,ôg t¡.NorlhÍarl €é.na. o{ lhql Voçl ol !!nd coiv.t.d to itoôdy Horerc!.r ¡i d""O ,o"o.C.¡ ,n
Þwum.ñl Ho, ¡0t I t2¿E00t¡9¡640, Otflctol pùb¡¡. n¡<o¡i¡ o. iJln iåu¡iv-,- lr¡o¡, onorTl¡0 olon9 rh. olorcñaßlìcñad totl tlñ0 cf C09! troct;

'j 
poi¡¡iõi
BËGINNING

s 89'08',59" € 1 ô95. ! 7'

I
û

It
i

n

I

¿

ÍHENCE Nodh 00 ¡.!h.r
o d¡slo¡ce ol 35O.Oô lôôl
or 9.12 ocrÊs of lond.

20
lo

minul€ê 45 Ê€cond6 Êosl, ûlô^9 soìd Èost ¡tnâ ôf Cog. troct,
tho PolNf 0F EEGlNNlNc oîd conio¡n¡ng J97,338 squo-r€ t.et

5 ð9,08',Èr" f
CERTIFICATF

ôo
or

1ñ¡ lndo.r;en¡ú R{Ílrl|rld prol.¡t¡o¡oÌ aoñd Sùruayor (lôJd fi^còar} ñorûbr a.rt¡tio¡ tolh. cl¡.ni, (o). ràfr tvrv.r o¡d ttu ?.ópad, d.¡€dp¡tô¡ 
_trt 

!ádn h.rroñ .¡ir pr¡Þo¿¡d
l.oñ o. oclual.on-thr-9rouñc ¡uryol¡ (þ) ¡scñ tlrvo, ,o: €rñdeclôd bI tùo Sun.yo?, or!ñdrr h¡r dl(cllon¡ (c) clt_ñoñdma¡t tharñ ìaraoñ octllttr.rittcd fi tña Ool. ot th!rcfrrr, qnl lht locatì6^r ¡i¡a oôo lyp, ot ñotoalo¡ lharoot ¡rt èor.acilr aho{ñt ÌJ¡a oi tsls
teryôt þ/.oñt alh.r Forlta! êâd/0. lot otñrr purp66¡ anotl aa ol U¡tr.r ôr^ ritk ond qnv
þti ra¡ûfróo rroh orFrr dta aholt âôt Þa lh. ,.ap¡¡atùil|, ot tha uñCaryt¡ôrt. lÀa p,ot
harao^ ¡t a ao¿¡aEt oôat oaourola taÞraûañlôliotr ôt tha protrrty ilnil oñd -¡¡ñ.n¡loñ¡ o.èôr 'nolcol.dr locólío^ añó t/p! ol Èù¡tdtñgt or. or thorô, ooó tICCpf 

^9 
ghowh, ctlìmpróvamanr¡ ôro foaot.d rtl¡to lhr þo!îdodci fh. dtrlcnc.¡ iôdlcot¡d ¡nd tñôrG o!. novic¡blc ond oppor.f,l ðncroochmenls or prot¡ug¡ons on ths groui¿.

Exscutod thls 20th doy ot 2021

Profos!¡oñcr Lohd Sudôyor No. 56f3

¡ae¿rt ñ9 tê ltu f ì ñ ú
¿.d iofl[¡L { .e Ir

,ùiÈ ÞroF4t !.e6 [è i¡ zðrÉ _,x_

ltiJå:i^* 
'*^ ¡x! rsÊo üi {ro ¡¡ rre rcc,s c.N,uL 2oìÉ

3).rHrs,S.f r ß mt rñ K!{rc{ 9ûS tùf q¡ct¡t& rbs*o 3y

åiis¡iåÌ'fft .,¿,,"f$,'i:'t-l.i,H i?t*i!f;É9, ? Nd'ín;i

NOÌEJ gqr n __.._-_-. _-

øre¡úarGûq
d4Mr!Í

-*"fi:=

a '/:' 
ftr M fero

'/¡' 
ñil æt s I co*

E::
&l ru +Pdir

02/2ø/ t9 N. ÊM tr3a



Being a tract of land situated in the John McMinn Survey, Abstract No. 554, Collin County, Texas, same
being a portion of that tract of land conveyed to John S. Ratzman and yanee k M. Ratzman, and Robie
Shaun Kin a/k/a Shaun King, a single person, by deed recorded in Document No. 20j.90115000047880,
Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas, and being more particularly described by metes and bounds
as follows:

BÊGINNING ata point for corner, said corner beingthe Southwestcornerof that tract of land conveyed
to Carol Renee Sims, a single woman, by deed recorded in Document No. 97-0008540, Official public
Records of Collin County, Texas, and lying along the East line of that tract of land conveyed to Robe rt S.

Cage and Donald R. Cage, by deed recorded in Volume 2585, Page 151, Deed Records of Collin County,
Texas, from which a 3/8 inch iron rod found bears South 84 degrees 07 minutes 45 seconds West, a
distance of 1.39 feetforwitness;

THENCE South 89 degrees 08 minutes 59 seconds East, along the South line of said Sims tract, a distance
of 1095.17 feettoa pointforcorner,said cornerlyingalongtheSouthlineofthattractof landconveyed
to BradleyTurner and Amanda Turner, husband and wife, by deed recorded in Document No.
201912L3OO\588370, Off icial Public Records of Collin County, Texas, and beingthe Northwest cornerof
th e re main de r of afore m e ntio ned Ratzma n/Kin g tracU

THENCE South 00 degrees 18 minutes L4 seconds West, along the West line of said remainderof
aforementioned Ratzman/Kingtract, a dístance of 280.00 feetto a point for corner;

THENCE South 89 degrees 08 minutes 59 seconds East, along the South line of said remainderof
aforementioned Ratzman/Kingtract, a distance of 200.00 feetto a point for corner, said corner being
the Southeast cornerof said remaindertract, and lying along the West line of N. FM L138 (public right-
of-way);

THENCE South 00 degrees 18 minutes l-4 seconds West, along said West line of N. FM 1138, a distance
of 70.00feetto a1,/2inch iron rodfoundforcorner,saidcornerbeingtheNortheastcornerof thattract
of land conveyed to M.K. BitkerTrust, by deed recorded in Document No. 20071022001447700, Official
Public Records of Collin County, Texas;

THENCE North 89 degrees0S minutes5g secondsWest, alongthe North line of said M.K. BitkerTrust
tract,adistanceof 1295.43 feettoapointforcorner,saidcornerbeingtheNorthwestcornerofthat
tract of land conveyed to Randy Hargrave, by deed recorded in Document No.20111228001397640,
Off icial Public Records of Collin County, Texas, and lying along the aforementioned East line of Cage

tract;



THENCE North 00 degrees 20 minutes 45 seconds East, along said East line of Cage tract, a distance of
350,00feettothePOlNTOFBEGlNNlNGandcontaining3gT,33S squarefeetorg.L2acresof land.



CBG
SURVTYING f[XÀS I-TC

POINT OF
BEGINNING

VACANT LOI

55,997 Sq. Feet
1.29 Acres

o
fo

I

I

I

i
I

N. F.M. 1138

BRADLEY IURNER
AND AMANDA TURNER,

HUSBAND AND WIFE
DOC. NO. 20191213001588370

B.lng o lrool of lond llluol.d ln lh. John McMlnn Suw.y, Abll.ocl No,
Toxo8, lom€ bslng o porllon of lhol lrocl of lond convoyod lo John S,

554, Collln Counly,
Rolzñon ond Yo¡¡k

DEBRA J. WILLMON
DOC. NO. 201706050007 249f O

SIMS LANE

M. Rolzmqn, ond Roblc Shouh Klñ o/k/o Shoun l(lng, a slngl. p.rson, by d..d r.cord.d ln
Documônl No.2O190115000047E8O, Offlc¡ol Publlc R€cords, Coll¡n Counly, T€xo3, ond b.lng
morô portlculorly dôscrlb€d by mot€! ond boùnds os lollows:

SECINNING ol o 1/2 lîch lron rod lound lor corñ€r, sold cornor bolng Soulheoel corn.r of
lhdl lrdcl ol lo¡d convoyod lo D€bro J, Wlllmon, by de€d ôcord.d ln Document No.
20170605000724970, Oltlolol Publlo R.cordi, Collln Count, f€xos,3omi b.lng oìong lh. Soulh
lln. ol Slms Lon€ (40 fool ñghl-ol-wdy),6ono bslñg oloñg lh. Wssl llno ol N, F.M. 1138
(publlc rlght-ol-roy)i

R.O.W

THENCE Sóùlh OO d€gr..s l8 m¡nul6¡ f4 sôconds W.sl, olong sold Wôst llñ. ol
F,M. 1138, o dlsloncô of 280.00 l6ôt lo o polnl for corn€r, sold com6r

,o'6rz bolng o Nolh.olt cornrr ol lh. r€mdlnd€r of oforsm€nlloñ.d Rol¿mon,/Klng trocl;

IHENCE Nodh A9 d€9r..3 08 mlnuts! 59 lsconds Ws!t, olong lold Norlh lln. ol
oforom.nllon€d rsmolnd.r troct, o dlelonco of 200.00 t..l lo o polnl lor corncr;9Õ

!ã
\c

IHENCE Norlh 00
romolnd€r lrocl, o

d.gr..8 16 mlnulôB 14 Bscoñds Éd31, olong on Eosl
dl3lonc€ of 280.00 f..l lo o polnl for cornor, sold

llne of ofor.msntlon.d
cornôr b6lng o
lhe South llno of thdl
õnd wlf., by d.!d
Collln Counly, Tsxosi

Nodhôo3l corñôr of oioråmanllo¡ad ramolñd.r lrocl, som.
lohd coñv.y.d lo grddl.y
ln 9ocum.nl No. 201912 13001588370, Olflclol Publ¡c R€coÌds,

REMAINDER OF
JOHN S. RATZMAN

AND YANEEK M. RATZMAN,
AND ROBIË SHAUN KING

bo
o
@
c.l

LJ
d

o
v)

û)
ro

t

=:l¡i
z.

ÌHENCE Sourh 89 d69n.s oB mlnut.! 59 5.oond3 Eo3L olong sold Soulh lln. ot
olorôm.ñlloñ.d fumôÍ lroô1, Þos.lng ql q dlllonc. ol 30.00 l..t to o 1,/2 lnch lron rcd
lound on-lln€ lor rof€ronco, rold rod b.lng lhs Southoast corn€¡ of olorôm6nllon.d Turnor
trûct, soms b.lng lh€ Soulhvost oornâr ol ofor.monllo¡od Wlllmon lroô1, cônllñulng d loldl
dlstonc6 of 200,00 fool lo o POINT OF EEo|NN|NG ond conlolnlng 55,997 squor. fåel or 1.29
oca€¡ of lond.

s
A/K/A SHAUN KING, A SINGLE

PE RSON
DOC. NO. 20 1 90 1 1 5000047880

N 89'08'59" W 200.00' 3
{
.-
æ
;-oo
Ø

I

{

\ tq
o
N

Þ
'o, oo.-

rr;re
ue,

0 60 120 180

l
O

N[]E
THE DIVISION flF lH¡S PROPER'TY HAY VIOLATÉ SfATE

AND/OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT CEDE SECÍ¡ON 23¿ AND
MAY BÉ SUBJECT TO PLATTING REOU]REHEN]S. IT IS

IHE RESPONSIB]LITY OF THE CL]ENT TD CENTACÍ THE
LOCAL GOVERN¡NG EODY fI¡ ¡EÍERM¡NE IHE SPECIFIC
REOUTREMENTS FOR IHIS PROPERTY. CBG SURVEYING
CLAIMS NO RESPONSIBILTIES OR LIABILTT1ES IN THE

DETERMINATIDN OF THIS REOUIREMENÍ.

o 1/2' ROo fOUNo
@ 1/2" RoD sET

O I. P¡PE FOUND

E'X' FOUNO/SET

+ PorNT FoR, CORNER

Es/8' RoD FouNo

- IMNSFORMER

I COLUMN

^ UNDERGROUND_ 
ELEcrRtc

-oHP-OVERHüO TLECIRIC

- 
FENCE POSIu FoR conn¡n

^.. CONIROLLINGLr MoNUMINT

o" â["0,r,0"r,
. . EOUIPMEilf

. POWER POU

^ OVERHUD

^ EÉcTRtc

POWER

-oFs-ov[RHsq ELECIRTC
SERVICE

-o-

-ru-IRON fTNCE

BAREED WRE

EOGE OF ASPHALI
Â

EDGE O' GRAVEI

cHAÈrilNK:

wooD tEilcE d.5'
wDE rPlc^l

DOUELE SIDEO

ñ7-!V
STONE

EXCEPTIONSI

N0lESl
1) EEARINoS ARE BASEo ON OoC. NO.2otgor15OOOO4788O.
2) EASEMENTS AND EUILDING LINES ARE 8Y REcoRoEÐ PLÄT UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

FLOOD NOTE: Accordlng lo the F.|.R.M. No.,ßO85C0465J, lhls proporty doos
llô ln Zon6 X ond DoES NoT 116 wllhln lhó 100 y.or flood zono.

NOTE: lhls sury€y ¡s modo l¡ conlunctlon wllh lh6
informoJ¡on provld€d by lh€ cllent. CBc Sury€ylng Tsxos,
LLC hos nol rêssorch€d lh6 lond lltl6 r6cords for
lhå 6¡l3lônc€ of oos€monls, rêstrlctlvê cov€nônls or

Thl¡ li lnlormollor lh6 cll6nt.
olhôr bo

b.
undoßlgned. ls lo

o

oñd AS

byr-
PurchoserDolo:

Aôc6pted

Purchos€r

By: JA

7 /3/2021

GF NO.:
GFN

Job No.1825535-02

&s-ffi
FOR REVIEW

ONLY

12025 Shlloh Road, Sl€. 24O
Dollqs, IX 75228
P 214.349.9485
I 211.319-2216



Being a tract of land situated in the John McMinn Survey, Abstract No. 554, Collin County, Texas, same
beinga portionof thattract of land conveyedtoJohnS. Ratzman and yaneekM. Ratzman, and Robie
Shaun Kin a/k/a Shaun King, a single person, bydeed recorded in Document No. 20190115000047880,
Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas, and being more particularly described by metes and bounds
as follows:

BEGINNING ata'J'/2 inch iron rod found forcorner, said corner beingSoutheast cornerof that tract of
land conveyedto DebraJ. Willmon, by deed recorded in DocumentNo.20170605OOO724g7O, Official
Pu blic Records, Collin County, Texas, same being along the South line of Sims Lane (40 foot right -of-
way), same beingalong the West line of N. F.M. 1138 (public right-of-way);

THENCE South 00 degrees 18 minutes l-4 seconds West, along said West line of aforementioned N. F.M
1L38, a distance of 280.00 feetto a point forcorner, said cornerbeing a Northeastcornerof the
re mainde r of afore m e ntio n ed Ratzma n/King tract;

THENCE North 89 degrees 08 minutes 59 seconds West, along said North line of aforementioned
remaindertract, a distance of 200.00 feetto a point forcorner;

THENCE North 00 degrees l-8 minutes 14 seconds East, along an East line of afore mentioned remainder
tract, a distanceof 280.00 feettoa pointforcorner,said cornerbeinga Northeastcornerof
aforementioned remaindertract, same being along the South line of that tract of land conveyed to
BradleyTurner and Amanda Turner, husband and wife, by deed recorded in Document No.
2019121.3001588370, Offícial Public Records, Collin County, Texas;

THENCE South 89 degrees 08 minutes 59 seconds East, along said South line of aforementioned Turner
tract, passing at a distance of 30.00 feetto a 1,/2inch iron rod found on-lineforreference, said rod being
the Southeast corner of aforementioned Turnertract, same beingthe Southwest cornerof
aforementioned Willmon tract, contin uing a total d istance of 200.00 feet to a POINT OF BEG lN N ING and
containing 55,997 square feet or L.29 acres of land.



l
l

SAFE STORÂGE SAFE STORAGE

PHAôË 2 NEWUNIIS:
160

I pld$fi r Mwwtrd
102
l.oi(t¿

22i?'X?4' ENCTOSEO
?0{2'xÐ' !NctosÊD
20{2x42'COVËRÊD
2012¡ü'COVËRÊO
20.1218'COVËR€O

I
t.

t
ç

¡0{ 2'x2{' EñCLOSËO
30{2'X3üENfrOSE0
3012'¡{2'COV€flEO
30.12¡S'cownEO
sl2,ú8,cowftEo

FUTURE
COMMUNITY RETAIL

Ç

¡ p,þ i¡ þrriç le elf loþlri [lrf r' nln rln'*l' s.¡rr:äióúcdrõ ' i;i;rj-

i'ì-i-l-j-1- *¡',-* tl,kffi. þ i-'-i.þi-i-r'i- i-! þþL,'þjx " i"i"!"r-¡l-

FUTURE PHASE 3 PHASE 2

il:r ;t i1'lÏ"äsir
teþ lclc p p i¡ lelrlslslrnirreixlorn;n I h k

¡,þt-i.l - i-i'l'i'!,ffii'l.i.i l ;i
.l-þ!
*l*F ¡

þ
¡

rf1lìi
Ì-i*

ì

I
I

r Í0

i

.l d¡'
I

;'ii.i-Ft-

s
!

l

i,
i+!t

föj

i

I

I

Ì

3&12',X24,8NC
Þtrx¿t Êtl;

l*r*h i*ioi' l'{oj*þi"i"1-i,þiirioroìoi* luin þ ¡o l. i oi.i oi ol'lo I'p i 
*l *l n;n H ln

i,
rå l!:.

l¡É'a'

xl-
io
l¡¡
1
t¡¡
o
É,
ol-o
u¡lr
o

s.01


	Blank Page
	Blank Page



